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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 6371
Friends of Christine O’Donnell, et al. )
STATEMENT OF REASONS

CHAIR CYNTHIA L. BAUERLY AND
COMMISSIONERS STEVEN T. WALTHER AND ELLEN L. WEINTRAUB

The complaint in this matter alleged that Our Country Deserves Battes PAC —
TeaPartyExpress.org (“TPAC”), a federal non-connected political action committee, made and
failed to report excessive contributions to Delaware Republican Senate primary candidate
Christine O’Donnell (“O’Donnell”) and Friends of Christine O’Donnell, her principal campaign
committee (“the Committee™), in violation of Sections 441a(a)(2), 441a(a)(8) and 434(b) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“the Act”). The complaint also alleged
that O’Donnell and the Committee knowingly accepted and failed to report excessive
contributions in violation of Sections 441a(f) and 434(b) of the Act. The complaint alleged that
the excessive and unreported contributions resulted from coordinated expenditures between
TPAC and the Committee, as well as TPAC’s exgrcise af directian and cantrol ever
cantributions earmarked for supparting O’Donnell’s candidacy. We supported the
recommendations of the Office of General Counsel (“OGC”) to find reasan to believe that TPAC
violated 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(2) and 434(b) and that O’Donnell and the Committee violated 2 US.C.
441a(f) and 434(b) by coordinating expenditures. The motion to approve OGC’s
recommendations failed by a vote of 3-3.!

In this case, the complaint included information that supported findiag reason to believe
that O’Donnell or members of her campaign staff may have coordinated expenditures with
TPAC. The Respondents have failed to provide information sufficient to rebut the complaint.
The Commission should therefore take the next step and complete a limited investigation into
whether O’Dorell, the Committee, ard TPAC coardinated expeaditures. If the investigation
did not establish probable cause, the Commission would close the matter.

The complaint alleged and included a video showing that O’Donnell appeared at apparent
TPAC events on September 1, 2010 and September 7, 2010. The complaint also alleges that
O’Donnell parti¢ipated in TPAC’s “Radiothon for Christine O’Donnell” on September 9, 2010.

! Chair Bauerly and Commissioners Walther and Weintraub voted affirmatively. Vice Chair Hunter and
Commissioners McGahn and Petersen dissented. Thereafter, the Commission closed the file in this matter.
Certification in MUR 6371, dated May 27, 2011. For the reasons set out by OGC, we also supported the
recommenmintions to finil no reason to believe that TPAC made exaessive and umdiscloser emmarked contributions
or that O’Donnell or the Committee accepted excessive and undisclosed earmarked contributions. See First General
Counsel’s Report at 13-16.
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According to the Facebook page for the event, which was included in the complaint, the event
was “a special broadcast by the Tea Party Express to raise money and awareness for the
conservative candidate for US senate Christine O'Doimell.” The radiothon was aired on WDEL
1150 AM, as well as on the Internet at WDEL.com. The complaint also lncludes two staternents
made by Evan Quietsch, the Commiitee’s press secretary, on his Facebook page on Scptember 2,
2011 regarding the radiothon. The first post, made af 11:51am, stated: “Tea Party Express
Radiothon on #wdel@ 7PM Thurs Sept. 9™ #delaware #nztde ur calls and guests discuss #desea
race #tpp #tpx listen online www.wdel.com.” Quietsch’s second post, made abeut three howrs
later, was apparently directed to a staff member of the radio station and stated:

“@]Jensen1 150WDEL let me know if you want to know about the Tea Party Express as I speak
w/them daily” (emphasis added).

Respondents’ counsel, in twa letters to the Commission, stated that “[t]he only evidence
of ‘coordination’ cited by Complainant is a surprise appearance by candidate Christine
O’Donnell at an eveut spansomd by the Tea Party Express, at which Ms. O’Boanell appeated
without the advance knowledge of the Tea Party Express and at which event Ms. O’Dennell
publicly thanked the Tea Party Expross for its support of kcr candidacy.” Letter from Cleta
Mitchell, Oct. 18,2010, at 1. Respendents’ counsel also stated that “[t]here have never been any
meetings or conversations between Ms. O’Donnell or persons from her campaign and the Tea
party Express, other than the public appearance by Ms. O’Donnell at the event referenced by the
Complainant in the complaint.” Id.

The Act limsits the contributions a multicarididate committee such as TPAC may makc to
a candidate or candidate coamiltee to $5,000 and provides that no candidate shall knowingly
accept any contribution in excess of this limit. 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(2) and 441a(f). Furthermore,
the Act provides that all political committees must report the arnount and source of all
cantributions received. 2 U.S.C. 434(b)(2)-(3). An expenditure caardinated with a candidate is
considered a contribution to that candidate or committee, 2 U.S.C. 441a(a)(7)(B)(i), and a
cammunication is considered coordinated with a candidate or committee when the
communication (1) is paid for by a person other than that candidate or committee; (2) satisfies at
least one of the content standards described in 11 CFR 109.21(c); and (3) satisfies at least one of
the conduct standards described in 11 CFR 109.21(d). 11 CFR 109.21(a)(1)-(3).

The Rattiothon for Christine O’Donnell satisfios the payment and content prongs of the
test far ooerttinated caremunications. The broadoast was paid for by TPAC, meationad the
caradidate, and was bmadcast on a Delaware madio sthtion five days before the primary election
on September 14, 2010. See 11 CFR 109.21(c)(4)(i). The only question in dispute is whether a
conduct standard was satisfied. Participation in the radiothon by either O’Donnell herself or
members of her staff could have satisfied several of the conduct standards, including the
“material involvement,” “request or suggestion,” or “substantial discussion” standards. The
material involvement standard, for example, is satisfied if the candidate or committee is
materially involved in decisions regarding (1) the communication’s content; (2) the intended
audience for the commumieation; (3) the meaus ormode of the communication; (4) the specific
media outlet for the communication; (5) the timing or frequency of the conmmunication; or (6) the
duration of a broadcast cammunication. 11 CFR 109.21(d)(2); see alsa 11 CFR 109.21(d)(1)
and (3).
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The complaint asserted that TPAC’s communications were coordinated with O’Donnell
and Committee staff and specifically alleges that O’Donnell participated in the radiothon. The
complaint provided infonnation that O’Donnell appeared at two TPAC events in addition to the
radiothon. Forthermere, Quietsch, the Committee’s press secretary, apparently made one
statement promoting the radiothon and another statement to radia station staff indicaling that he
had daily camamwnieation wita TPAC and offering to provide inforination aboat TPAC ite the
radio station. There is currently no information indicating whether cr not: O’Donnell also
participated in the radiathon, as the complaint alleges.

Respondents’ counsel acknowledged O’Donnell’s appearance at the press conference on
September 7, 2010, but generally denied any other appearances at TPAC events or
communication between TPAC and O’Donnell or Committee staff. This statement, however, is
contradicted by both Quietsch’s statement and the video of O’Donnell’s appearance at an
apparent second TPAC event on September 1. Furthermore, the letter from Respondents’
counsel did not specifically address O’Donnell’s possible paiticipation in ine radiothon or the
coordination allegations regarding thnt svecific event.

We believe there is sufficient basis to inveatigate thia matter. O’Donnell’s participation
in the radiothon may well have satisfied one or more of the conduct standards. The Committee’s
statement to radio station staff also suggests communication with TPAC by the Committee that
could satisfy one or more of the conduct standards. This information combined with the lack of
sworn or specific denials provide reason to believe that O’Donnell or Committee staff may have
coordinated expenditures with TPAC. It is therelore appropriate te begin an investigation to
determine the facts. Thus, we voted to find reason to believe that TPAC violated 2 U.S.C.
441a(a)(2) and 434(b) und O’Donnell and the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. 441a(f) and 434(b).

“Reason to believe” is a threshold determination that by itself does not establish that the
law has been viointed. In fact, “reasan to believe” determinations indicate only that the
Commission has found sufficient legal justification to open an investigation to determine
whether there is probable cause to believe that a violation of the Act has occurred. Here, the
campaign press secretary represented to a radio station employee that he spoke daily with the
third party paying for a supposedly independent communication on that radio station. If that is
not enough information to begin an investigation into coordination, it is unclear what would be
enough.
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Friends of Cleictine O'Donnell and
Matthew J. Moran, in his official capacity
as treasurer; Christine O'Donnell; Our
Country Deserves Better PAC -
TeaPartyExpress.org and Betty Presley,
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CERTIFICATION

I, Shelley E. Garr, recording secretary of the Federal Election Commission executive

session, do hereby certify that on May 24, 2011, the Commission took the following actions in

the above-captioned matter:

1. Failed by a vote of 3-3 to take the following actions in MUR 6371:

a.

Find reason to believe that Our Country Deserves Better PAC -
TeaPartyExpress.org and Betty Presley, in her official capacity

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(a)(2) and 434(b) by making
and failing to disclose excessive in-kind contributions in the form of
coordinated expenditures.

Find reason to believe that Christine O’Donnell violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f)
by accepting excessive in-kind contributions in the form of coordinated
expenditures. '

Find reason to believe that Friends of Christine O’Donnell and Matthew J.
Moran, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and
441a(f) by nceepting and failing to disclose in-kind contributions in the form
of coordinated expenditures.
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d. Find no reason to believe that Our Country Deserves Better PAC -
TeaPartyExpress.arg and Betty Presley, in her official capaeity
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 441a(a)(2) or 441a(a)(8) by failing
to report earmarked centributions and by making axxessive contribmtions ss a
result of exercising direction or control over earmarked contributions.

e. Find no reason to believe that Christine O’Donnell violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) by accepting excessive in-kind contributions in the
form of eanmarked contributions.

f. Find no remsan to believe timt Friends of Christine O’Donnell and Matthew J.
Moran, in his official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 441a(f) or
434(b) by azcepting or failing to disclose excessive in-kind contributions in
the form af earmerkead contributicss.

g Authorize the use of compulsory process.

h. Approve the Factual and Legal Analyses as recommended in the First General
- Counsel’s Report dated March 25, 2011.

i Approve the appropridte letters.
Commissioners Bauerly, Walther, and Weintraub voted affirmatively for the motion.
Commissioners Hunter, McGahn II, and Petersen dissented.
2. Decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following action in MUR 6371:
a Close the file.
Commissioners Bauarly, Hunter, Mc(slin 1, Peteraen, Watther, amd Weintraub voted

affirmatively for the decision.

Attest;

Deputy Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
&
John Sigler, Chairman d MAY 27 25 )
Delaware Republican Party _ N
3301 Lancaster Pike, Suite 4B ' '
Wilmington, DE 19805
RE: MUR 6371
Christine O’Donnell
Friends of Christine O’Donnell and
Matthew J. Moran, in his official capacity as
treasurer
Our Country Deserves Better PAC —
TeaPartyExpress.org and Betty Presley, in
her official capaeity as treasurer
Dear Mr. Sigler:

The Federal Election Commission has considered the allegations contained in the
complaint submitted on September 9, 2010, on behalf of the Delaware Republican Party. The
Commission was equally divided on whether to find reason to believe Christine O’Donnell
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(f); Friends of Christine O’Donnell and Matthew J. Moran, in his
official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b) and 441a(f); and Our Country Deserves
Better PAC-TeaPartyBxpress.org and Betty Presley, in her official capacity as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 441a(a)(2), and 441a(a)(8).

Accordingly, on May 24, 2011, the Commrission closed the file in this matter. A
Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission's decision will follow.

~ Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First General
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg. 66,132 (Dec. 14, 2009).
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The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8). If you have any questions,
please contact Kimberly D. Hart, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1650.

Mark D. Shonkwiler
Assistant General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

VIA FAX (202-672-5399) and FIRST CLASS MAIL

MAY 27 201
Cleta Mitchell, Esq.
Foley & Lardner LLP
3000 X Street, N.W.
Suite 600
Washington, D.C. 20007-5109
RE: MUR 6371
Christine O’Donnell

Friends of Christine O’Donnell and
Matthew J. Moran, in his official capacity as
treasurer

Our Country Deserves Better PAC —
TeaPartyExpress.org and Betty Presley, in
her official capacity as treasurer

Dear Ms. Mitchell:

On September 16, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Christine
O’Donnell, Friends of Christine O’Donnell and Matthew J. Moran, in his official capacity as
treasurer, and Our Country Deserves Better PAC ~TeaPartyExpress.org and Betty Presley, in her
official capacity as treasurer, of a complaint alleging that they had violated certain sections of the
Federal Electior: Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On May 24, 2011, the Commission considered the complaint, but was equally divided on
whether to find rcasorr ta believe Christine O’Donnell violated 2 U.8.C. § 441a(f); Friends of
Christine O’Donanell and Matthew J. Moran, in his official capacity as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 434(b) and 441a(f); and Our Country Deserves Better PAC-TeaPartyExpress.org and Betty
Presley, in her official capacity as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(b), 441a(a)(2), and
441a(a)(8). Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case wili be placed on thie public record within 30 days. See
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files,
68 Fed. Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003) and Statement of Policy Regarding Placing First Geneml
Counsel’s Reports on the Public Record, 74 Fed. Reg: 66,132 (Dec. 14, 2009). A Statement of
Reasons explaining the Commission's decision will follow.
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If you have any questions, please contact Kimberly D. Hart, the attomey assigned to this

matter, at (202) 694-1650.

SinW

Mark D. Shonkwiler
Assistant General Counsel
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